From: Andy Cumming

To: "Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk"

Subject: RE: Permit Update

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:53:36 PM
Hi Arie,

I will make the changes you request to the application.
Andy

NRCB core values: Integrity; Fairness; Respect; Excellence; Service

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or
privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error and/or subsequent reply should be deleted.

From: Arie and Willemiek I\/Iuilwijk_

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Permit Update

Hello Andy,
Hope things are going well with you.

| would like to make some minor changes on the permit application.

1. Currently the catch basin size is listed at 31m long, 21m wide, and 1.8m deep. Could we
change that to 36m long?

a. This would help with manure management

2. Could we add in the permit application that | would like to decommission a concrete
lagoon that currently sits in between Barn 1 and Lagoon 1? Piping has already been
diverted around this lagoon and it is not my intent to use it for manure storage any
longer.

Thanks
Arie





